TABLE OF CONTENTS

BYLAWS OF WOODLAND VILLAGE

DOCUMENT/SECTION PAGE	
Article One - Name and Location	1
1.01 Name and Location	1
Article Two - Definitions	1
2.01 "Declaration"	1
2.02 "Term used	1
Article Three - Membership Voting Rights of Members and Rights of Declarant to Appoint Directors and Officers	1
3.01 Membership	1
3.02 Voting Rights	1
3.03 Proxies	2
3.04 Exercise of Voting Rights	3
Article Four - Meetings of Members	3
4.01 Quorum	3
4.02 Meetings	3,4
4.03 Special Meetings	5
4.04 Record Date for Members	6
4.05 Action by Consent	6
Article Five - Notices	6

DOCUMENT/SECTION PAGE	
5.01 Method for Giving Notice	6
5.02 Waiver of Notice	6
Article Six - Nomination, Election, Tenure, Meetings, Powers and Duties of the Directors of The Board	6
6.01 Exercise of powers of Association	6
6.02 Powers and duties of Directors	7
6.03 Nomination and Election of Directors	7
6.04 Election	8
6.05 Vacancies Resulting from Resignation or Death	8
6.06 Removal by Members	8
6.07 Place of Meetings	8
6.08 Compensation of Directors	8
6.09 Action Taken Without a Meeting	8
6.10 Meetings	9, 10
6.11 Special Meeting of Directors	11
6.12 Quorum in Voting	11
6.13 Wavier of Notice	11
6.14 Record	11
6.15 Delegation of Authority of Board	11
6.16 Member's Participation at Board Meetings	11
6.17 Books and Records	12
Article Seven - Officers	12
7.01 Designation	12

7.02 Election of Officers 7.03 Removal of Officers 7.04 President 7.05 Vice President 7.06 Secretary 7.07 Treasurer 7.08 Execution of Amendments to Declaration 7.09 Change to Governing Documents Article Eight - Amendment to Bylaws	
7.04 President	
7.05 Vice President	
7.06 Secretary	
7.07 Treasurer	
7.08 Execution of Amendments to Declaration	
7.09 Change to Governing Documents	
Article Eight - Amendment to Bylaws	
	-1
Article Nine - Records to be Maintained by the Association	
Article Ten - Reserve Account	į.
Article Eleven - Indemnification	
Article Twelve - Special Rights of VA	
Certificate of Secretary	1
Consent of Members	
Unanimous Written Consent of Directors of Woodland Village	1

EXHIBIT B

BYLAWS OF WOODLAND VILLAGE

ARTICLE ONE NAME AND LOCATION

1.01 NAME AND LOCATION. The name of the corporation is "WOODLAND VILLAGE" (the "Association").

ARTICLE TWO

- 2.01 "Declaration" for the purposes of these Bylaws shall mean that certain Declaration of Covanants, Conditions and Restrictions for Woodland Village, recorded on September 13, 1999, as Document No. 2379700, Official Records, County of Washoe, Nevada, as amended from time to time in accordance with the terms thereof.
- 2.02 Terms used herein and not defined herein shall have the meanings given to them in the Declaration and the Articles of Incorporation which are incorporated herein and made a part hereof by reference.

ARTICLE THREE MEMBERSHIP VOTING RIGHTS OF MEMBERS AND RIGHT OF DECLARANT TO APPOINT DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

- 3.01 MEMBERSHIP. The Members of the Association shall be the Owners of the Los. The Owner(s) of each Lot shall have one (1) membership in the Association. The number of Memberships in the Association shall be equal to the number of Lots within the Project. As used in these Bylaws, the term "Member shall refer to the Owner of a Lot if there is one Owner, or collectively to all of the Owners of a Lot if there is more than one Owner. Each Member shall have the rights, duties, and obligations set forth in the Declaration, the Articles, these Bylaws, and Rules and Regulations as the same may from time to tune be amended.
- 3.02 <u>VOTING RIGHTS</u>. Only Members of the Association shall have voting rights. The voting privileges of the Members shall be as set forth below and as otherwise provided in the Declaration and the Articles of Incorporation. Votes may be east either by voice or by ballot. Votes cast for the election of a director of the Board of an association shall be counted in public.

- (a) General. Except as otherwise provided in subsections (b) and (c) of this Section 3.02, each Member shall be entitled to one vote for each Lot owned by such Member; provided, however, that no vote allocated to a Lot owned by the Association may be cast.
- (b) Appointment and Removal of Members of Board and Officers of Association. Declarant has reserved the right to appoint and remove all of the directors of the Board and all of the officers of the Association until the earlier of the following events:
 - Sixty (60) days after conveyance of seventy-five percent (75%) of the Lots to Owners other than a Declarant (herein "Purchasers"); or
 - (ii) Five (5) years after Declarant has ceased to offer for sale in the ordinary course of business any Lots within the Property; or
 - (iv) In the event and at such time as Declarant waives by written instrument the rights reserved by Declarant under this subparagraph (b), and offwritten waiver is recorded in the official records of the County Recorder of Washoe, Nevada. Declarant shall have the right to designate a person or persons who are entitled to exercise the rights reserved to Declarant under this subparagraph (b).

Declarant shall have the right to designate a person or persons who are entitled to exercise the rights reserved to Declarant under this subsection (b). The date on which the rights reserved by Declarant under this subsection (b) terminates is berein called 'the Declarant's Control Termination Date. "From and after the Declarant's Control Termination Date." From and after the Declarant's Control Termination Date, the directors of the Board and the officers of the Association shall be elected and appointed as provided in the Articles and these Bylans.

- (c) Composition of Directors of the Board. Netwithstanding anything to the contrary set forth herein, not later than sixty (60) days after conveyance of twenty-between the property of the Loss whilin the Property to Owners other than Described and Least one director and not less than twenty-five percent (25%) of the directors of the Board shall release the directors of the Loss while the least of the directors of the Loss while the least than the Declarata. Not later than sixty (60) days after conveyance of fifty percent (65%) of the Loss whilm the Property to Owners other than Declarata, not least than thirty-three and one-hird percent (33-103%) of the directors of the Board shall be elected by Owners other than Declarata. The Owners shall levels Board of at least three (3) directors, at least amajority of whom must be Owners which election shall occur not later than the month following the Declaratary Countral Termination Date.
- 3.03 PROXIES. At any meeting of the Members of the Association, any Member may designate a member of such Member's immediate family, a tenant of such Member who leases such Member's loc, or another Member to act as a proxy or proxies. If any Member designates two or more persons to act as proxies, a majority of those persons present at the meeting, or, if only one is

present, then that one, has and may exercise all of the powers conferred by the Member upon all of the persons to designated under such themselve provides observine. If a Lot is owned by more than one person or entity, each owner of a Lot may vote or register protest to the easting of votes by the other Owner of Cowners of such to through an excention. A proxy shall terminate immediately after the conclusion of the meeting for which it was executed a transparent to a proxy for the election of a director of the Board. And Owner of a A proxy level of it is not dead or if of a pit purports to be revocable without notice; (b) it does not designate the votes that must be cast on behalf of the Member who executed the proxy or (c) the holder of the proxy does not disclose and the behalf of the Member who executed the proxy or (c) the holder of the proxy does not disclose as the beginning of the meeting for which the proxy is executed the number of proxies pursuant to a two designates of the designation of the meeting for which the proxy is executed the number of proxies pursuant to which he will be easting votes and the voting instructions received

3.04 EXERCISE OF VOTING RIGHTS. In the case of a Lot owned by two (3) or more persons or entities, the voting power still be exercised by only one or them. If only one (1) of several Owners of a Lot is present at a meeting of the Association, that Owner is entitled to cast the vote allocated to that Lot. If more than one (1) of the Owners are present, the vote allocated to that Lot. If more than one (1) of the Owners are present, the vote of the Owner of Lot it for owner of the Owner casts the vote allocated to that Lot without protest made promptly to the protesting over the meeting by any of the other Owners of the Lot. In the result by protesting over the meeting by any of the other Owners of the Lot. In the event there is no such protest, it will be conclusively preturned for all purposes that the Owner who can the vote of the Owner owner of the Owner owner of the owner owner owner owner owners of the owner owner owners o

ARTICLE FOUR MEETINGS OF MEMBERS

- 4.01 QUORING. The presence at any meeting of the Members having twenty percent (20%) of the total voting power of the Association shall constitute a quorum. Unless otherwise expressly provided herein, any action may be taken at any meeting of the Members at which a quorum a present upon the allimature wice of a majority of the total voting power present at such a meeting in person or by proxy. For purposes of determining whether a quorum is present for the election of any director of the Board, only the secret written halloss that are returned to the Association may be counted. If any meeting cannot be held because a quorum is not present, the meeting os a time in person of by proxy, may, excepts as otherwise provided by law, adjourned to the meeting os a time in person of by proxy, may, excepts as otherwise provided by law, adjourned to the meeting os a time in person of by proxy, may, excepts as otherwise provided by law, adjourned to the proposed of the proxy may are provided to the meeting os a time in the proxy may are provided to the proposed of the proposed of the proposed of the provided of the proposed of the proposed of the provided of th
- 4.02 MEETINGS. The Association shall hold not less than one (1) meeting each year, which in the absence of another meeting date designated by the Board shall be held on March 1 of each calendar year. Meetings of the Association shall be held upon the Project or at such other reasonable place within the County of Washoe. State of Newada, as may be designated by written

notice of the Board delivered to the Membern not less than ten (10) nor more than sixty (60) days in prior to the date fleed for such meeting. Not less than ten (10) more than sixty (60) days in advance of any meeting of the Members, the secretary or any other officer of the Association shall cause notice to be hand-elivered or san prepaid by United and the meeting address of each Lot or to any other militing address designated in writing by the Lot Owner. The notice of any meeting must state the time and place of the meeting and fortide meeting. The notice must include notification of each Member's right to (0) have small or the meeting. The notice must include notification of each Member's right to (0) have small or minutes or a summary of the minutes of the meeting of the meeting in the minutes of the

The agenda for the meeting of the Members must consist of:

- (a) A clear and complete statement of the topics scheduled to be considered during the meeting, including, without limitation, any proposed amendment to the Declaration or these Bylawa, any fees or assessments to be imposed or increased by the Association, any budgetary changes and any proposal to remove an officer or member of the Board.
- (b) A list describing the items on which action may be taken and clearly denoting that action may be taken on those items. In an emergency, the Members may take action on an item which is not listed on the agenda as an item on which an action may be taken.
- (c) A period devoted to comments by Owners and discussion of those comments. Except in emergencies, no action may be taken upon a matter raised under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken pursuant to paragraph (b).

As used in this section, "emergency" means any occurrence or combination of occurrences

- (a) Could have been reasonably foreseen;
 - (b) Affects the health, welfare and safety of the Owners;
 - (c) Required the immediate attention of, and possible action by, the Board; and
 - (d) Makes it impracticable to comply with the foregoing provisions of Section

The Association shall provide written notice to each Owner of a meeting at which an assessment for a capital improvement or the commencement of a civil action is to be considered, or action is to be taken on such an assessment at least twenty-one (21) calendar days before the

meeting. Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, the Association may commence a civil action only upon a vote or agreement of the Owners to which at least a majority of the votes of the Members of the Association are allocated. The provisions of this subsection do not apply to a civil action that is commenced:

- (a) To enforce the payment of an assessment;
- (b) To enforce the Declaration, these Bylaws or the rules and regulations of the Association:
 - (c) To proceed with a counterclaim; or
- (d) To protect the health, safety and welfare of the members of the Association, if a civil action is commenced paramat to this paragraph without the required vote or agreement, the action must be railfied within ninety (90) days after the commencement of the eation by a vote or written agreement of the Owners of Lost to which at least a majority of votes of the Members of the Association are allocated. If the Association, after making a coof fairth effort, cannot obtain the required vote or agreement to commence or railfy such a civil action, the Association may thereafter seek to dismiss the action without prejudice for that reason only if a vote or written agreement of the owners of the Lost so which at least a majority of votes of the Members of the Association are allocated was obtained at the time the approval to commence or railfy the action was sought.

At least ten (10) days before an Association commences or seeks to ratify the commencement of a civil action, the Association shall provide a written statement to all Owners that includes:

- (a) A reasonable estimate of the costs of the civil action, including reasonable attorney's fees;
- (b) An explanation of the potential benefits of the civil action and the potential adverse consequences if the Association does not commence the action or if the outcome of the action is not favorable to the Association; and
 - (c) All disclosures that are required to be made upon the sale of the property.

No person other than an Owner may request the dismissal of a civil action commenced by the Association on the ground that the Association failed to comply with any provision of this Section.

4.03 SPECIAL MEETINGS Special meetings of the Members may be called by the President of the Association, a majority of the Board or by Members having five percent (5%) or more of the votes in the Association. The demand by the Members must state the purpose for the meeting. The Members making the demand on the Association must sign, date and deliver their demand to the president or the treasurer of the Association. The Association must then immediately give notice of a special meeting of the Members.

- 4.04 RECORD DATE FOR MEMBERS. For the purpose of determining Members entitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting or at any adjournment thereof, the Board may fix, in advance, a date as a record date for any such determination of Members. Such record date shall not be more than sixty (60) or less than ten (10) days before the date of such meeting.
- 4.05 <u>ACTION BY CONSENT</u>. Any action required or permitted to be taken at a meeting of the Members may be taken without a meeting of the Members if a written consent thereto is signed by Members holding at least a majority of the voting power of the Association, except that if a greater proportion of the voting power is required for such an action at a meeting, then that proportion of written consents is required.

NOTICES

- 5.01 METRIOD EGRICING MOTICE. Any notice permitted or required to be delivered by the terms of these Bylaws may be delivered either by hand delivery or by mail. If delivery is by mail, it must be directed to the Member at the mailing address of each Lot or to any other, railing address designated in writing by a Member, and upon the mailing of any notice, the service thereof is compilete and the time of the notice begins to run from the date on which such notice is deposited in the mail for transmission to the Member. The address of any Member may be changed on the records of the Association from time to time by notice in writing to the Secretary. The notice of any meeting shall be in writing and shall be signed by the Preidedior of the Secretary of the Association or by such other persons as may be designated by the directors of the Board. The notice of any meeting of Members must state the time and place of the meeting and the letters of the agendation of the Association or the Secretary of the Association or the Secretary of the Association or any member of the meeting and the signal or any prepared to currows an officer of the Association or any member of the
- 5.02 WAIVER OF NOTICE. Whenever any notice is required to be given under the provisions of the statutes or of the Articles of Incorporation or of these Bylaws, a waiver thereof in writing, signed by the person or persons entitled to said notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, shall be deemed equivalent thereto.

ARTICLE SIX NOMINATION, ELECTION, TENURE, MEETINGS, POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE DIRECTORS OF THE BOARD

6.01 EXERCISE OF POWERS OF ASSOCIATION. The powers of the Association shall be vested in, exercised by, and under the authority of, and the affairs of the Association shall be managed and controlled by the Board. The Association shall have not less than three (3) nor more

than five (5) directors. Subject to the right of the Declarant to appoint the Board in accordance with the Declaration, the Articles and these Palvass, the exact number of directors shall be set by the Members of the Association at any regular or special meeting. The directors of the Board, except for the directors of the Board appointed by Declarant on the Companies of the Board appointed by Declaration and the Articles, and the first Board named in accordance with these Bylands, the Declaration and the Articles, and the first Board named in accordance serves on the Board as representatives of Members which are not natural persons: one officers of the Association. The following described personal persons are the property of the person of the perso

- (a) He is associated with the corporate owner, trust, partnership or estate as required by this Section; and
- (b) Identifies the Lot or Lots owned by the corporate owner, trust, partnership or estate.

6.02 POWERS AND DUTIES OF DIRECTORS. The Board shall have:

- (a) The power to exercise for the Association all powers, duties and authority vested in the Association and not reserved to the Members by other provisions of these Bylaws, the Articles, the Declaration, or Chapters \$2 or 116 of the Nevada Revised Statutes.
- (b) The powers and duties specifically conferred upon it by Chapter 82 and Section 116.3102 of the Nevada Revised Statutes, the Articles, these Bylaws and the Declaration.
- (c) All other powers and duties necessary for the administration of the affairs of the Association and for the enforcement of the provisions of the Articles, these Bylaws and the Declaration.
- 6.03 NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS. Subject to the right of the Declarant to appoint the Board in accordance with these Bylaws, the Declaration, and the Articles, nomination for election to the Board shall be made by a nominating committee. Nominations may also be made from the floor at the annual meeting or special meeting, as the case may be. The nominating committee shall consist of a chairman, who shall be a number of the Board, and wo (7) or more Nembers of the Association. The nominating committee shall be appointed by the Board prior to each annual meeting to serve from the close of such annual meeting until the close of the next annual meeting. The nominating committee shall make as many nominations for election to the Board as it shall in its discretion determina, but not less than the number of vacancies there are

to be filled. In the absence of the appointment of a nominating committee as above provided, the Board may act as same.

- 6.04 ELECTION. Subject to the right of the Declarant to appoint the Board in accordance with these Bylaws, the Declaration, and the Articles, and unless elected by written consent in accordance with Section 4.05 hereof, the directors of the corporation shall be elected by secret written ballot. The secretary of the Association shall cause to be sent by United States Mail to the address of each Owner or to any other mailing address designated in writing by the Owner, a secret ballot and a return envelope. Not less than thirty (30) days before the preparation of a ballot for the election of directors of the Board, the secretary of the Association shall cause notice to be given to each Owner of his eligibility to serve as a director of the Board. Each Owner who is qualified to serve as a director of the Board may have his name placed on the ballot along with the names of the nominees selected by the directors of the Board or a nominating committee established by the Association. The term of office of a director of the Board may not exceed two (2) years. A director of the Board may be elected to succeed himself. Subject to the right of the Declarant to appoint the Board in accordance with these Bylaws, the Declaration, and the Articles, the directors shall be chosen by a plurality of the votes cast at the election for such directors to be held in accordance with the Articles and these Bylaws. Each member of the Board shall, within thirty (30) days after his appointment or election, certify in writing that he has read and understands the governing documents of the Association and the provisions of Chapter 116 of Nevada Revised Statutes to the best of his ability.
- Board, including those caused by an increase in the number of directors or the removal of a director, may be filled by a majority vote of the directors in office, though less than a quorum, and the directors or obsern shall hold office until the next annual meeting of Members.
- 6.66 REMOVAL BY MEMBERS. The Members by a two-thirds (2/3rds) vote of all Members present and entitled to vote at any meeting of the Members at which a quorum is present may remove any Member of the Board, with or without cause, other than a Member of the Board appointed by Declarant.
- 6.07 PLACE OF MEETINGS. The Board may hold meetings, both regular and special, upon the Project or at any other reasonable place within the County of Washoe, State of Nevada.
- 6.08 COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS. No director shall receive compensation for any services he may render to the Association; however, any director may be reimbursed for his actual expenses incurred in the performance of his duties with the approval of a majority of the other directors.
- 6.09 ACTION TAKEN WITHOUT A MEETING. Unless otherwise restricted by the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws, any action required or permitted to be taken at any meeting of the Board may be taken without a meeting if before or after the action, a written consent

thereto is signed by a majority of the directors of the Board. If the vote of a greater proportion of the directors is required for an action, then the greater proportion of written consents is required. Such written consent must be filled with the minutes of the proceedings of the Board.

6.10 MEETINGS.

(a) The first meeting of each newly elected Board shall be held at such time and place as shall be fixed by a vote of the Members at the namal meeting of the Members and no notice of such meeting shall be necessary to the newly elected directors in order to legally constitute the meeting, provided a quomn shall be present of the failure of the Members to fix the time or place of such first meeting of the new over of the failure of the Members to fix the time or place of such first meeting of the new over the such meeting that the state of the place of such that the meeting may be held as such time and place as shall be specified in a written of the state of the place of

(b) Notice to Owners.

- (i) Except in an emergency, the secretary of the Association shall, not less than 10 days before the date of a meeting of the Board, cause notice of the meeting to be given to the Owners. Such notice must be:
 - Sent prepaid by United States mail to the mailing address of each Lot or to any other mailing address designated in writing by the Owner; or
 - Published in a newsletter or other similar publication that is circulated to each Owner.
- (ii) In an emergency, the secretary of the Association shall, if practicable, cause notice of the meeting to be sent prepaid by United States mail to the mailing address of each Lot. If delivery of the notice in this manner is impracticable, the notice must be hand-delivered to each Lot or posted in a prominent place or places within the common elements of the Association.
- (iii) The notice of a meeting of the Board must state the time and place of the meeting and include a copy of the agenda for the meeting or the date on which and the locations where copies of the agenda may be conveniently obtained by the Owners. The notice must include notification of the right of an Owner to:
 - Have a copy of the minutes or a summary of the minutes of the meeting distributed to him upon request and, if required by the executive

0

Hale Lane Peck Dennison Howard and Anderson Anomeys and Connediors at Law Rens, Newala 2753, 222-2010 board, upon payment to the Association of the cost of making the distribution.

- (2) Speak to the Association or Board, unless the Board is meeting in executive session.
- (v) The agenda of the meeting of the Board of an Association must comply with the provision of absociation 3 of NPS 116 a 100. The period required to be devoted to comments by Owners and discussion of those comments must be scheduled for the beginning of each meeting. In an emergency, the Board may take action on an item which is not fisted on the agenda as an item on which cartion may be taken.
- (c) At least once every ninety (90) days, the Board shall review at one of its meetings:
 - A current reconciliation of the operating account of the Association;
 - (ii) A current reconciliation of the reserve account of the Association-
 - (iii) The actual revenues and expenses for the reserve account, compared to the budget for that account for the current year;
 - (iv) The latest account statements prepared by the financial institutions in which the accounts of the Association are maintained:
 - (v) An income and expense statement, prepared on at least a quarterly basis, for the operating and reserve accounts of the Association; and
 - (vi) The current status of any civil action or claim submitted to arbitration or mediation in which the Association is a party.
- (d) The minutes of a meeting of the executive board of an Association must be made available to the Lots' owners in accordance with the provisions of subsection 5 of NRS 116.3108.
- (e) As used in this section, "emergency" means any occurrence or combination of occurrences that:
 - (i) Could not have been reasonably foreseen;
 - (ii) Affects the health, welfare and safety of the Lots' owners of the Association;

- (iii) Requires the immediate attention of, and possible action by, the executive board; and
- (iv) Makes it impracticable to comply with the provisions of subsections (b)(1) and (b)(4) above.
- 6.11 SPECIAL MEETING OF DIRECTORS. Special meetings of the Board may be called by the President on three (3) days' notice to each director. Special meetings of the directors shall be called by the President or Secretary in like manner and on like notice on the written request of two (2) or more directors.
- 6.12 QUORIMAN YOTING. A majority of the Directors of the Board as meeting duly assembled is necessary to constitute a quorum, and the act of a majority of the directors present at any meeting at which there is a quorum shall be the act of the Board, except as may be respectfully provided by stante or by the Arcifices of Incorporation. If a quorum shall not be present at any meeting of the Board, the directors present may adjourn the meeting from time to time, without notice other than announcement at the meeting, until a quorum shall be be present.
- 6.13 WAIVER OF NOTICE. Before or at any meeting of the Board, any director may, in writing, waive notice of such meeting and such waiver shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice.
- 6.14 RECORD. The Board shall cause to be kept a complete record of all its acts and corporate affairs.
- 6.15 DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY OF BOARD. The Board may delegate only those of its powers to other persons or a managing agent as are specifically provided for in the Declaration.

6.16 MEMBER'S PARTICIPATION AT BOARD MEETINGS.

- (a) Except as otherwise provided below, a Member may attend any meeting of the Board and speak at any such meeting. The Board may establish reasonable limitations on the time a Member may speak at such a meeting.
 - (b) The Board may meet in executive session to:
 - Consult with the attorney for the Association on matters relating to proposed or pending litigation if the contents of the discussion would otherwise be governed by the privilege set forth in NRS 49.035 to 49.115, inclusive;
 - Discuss matters relating to personnel; or

- (3) Discuss a violation of the governing documents of the Association alleged to have been committed by an Owner, including, without limitation, the failure to pay an assessment except as otherwise provided in subsection (c) below.
- (c) The Board shall meet in executive session to hold a hearing on an alleged violation of the governing documents unless the Owner who allegely committed the violation requests in writing that the hearing be conducted by the Board at an open meeting. The Owner who is alleged to have committed the violation may amend the hearing and tensify concerning the alleged violation, but may be excluded by the Board from any other portion of the hearing, including, without limitation, the deliberations of the Board.
- (d) Except as otherwise provided in this subsection, any matter discussed in executive session must be generally noted in the minutes of the meeting of the Board. The Board, shall maintain minutes of any decision pursuant to puragraph 3 of subsection (b) above and, upon request, provide a copy of the decision to the Owner who was the subject of the hearing or to his designated representative.
- (e) Except as provided in subsection (c) above, a Member is not entitled to attend or speak at a meeting of the Board held in executive session.
- 6.17 BOOKS AND RECORDS. Except as otherwise provided in this section, the Board of an Association shall, upon the written request of an Owner, make available the books, records and other papers of the Association for review during the regular working hours of the Association. The provisions of this section do not apply to:
 - (a) The personnel records of the employees of the Association; and
 - (b) The records of the Association relating to another Owner.

ARTICLE SEVEN OFFICERS

- 7.01 DESIGNATION. The principal officers of the Association shall be a president, vice president, a secretary and a treasurer, all of whom shall be elected by and from the Board. The directors may appoint an assistant secretary-treasurer or such other officers as in their judgment may be necessary.
- 7.0. ELECTION DE OFFICERS. Except as otherwise provided in this Section 7.02, the Officers of the Association shall be elected annually by the Board at the organizational meeting of each new Board and shall hold office at the pleasure of the Board. The directors susmed in the Articles shall elect officers to serve until the first annual meeting of Members. The directors detect at such annual meeting shall elect officers to serve until the annual meeting of the directors continued to the directors of the successors shall be detected and qualified.

- 7.03 REMOVAL OF OFFICERS. Upon affirmative vote of a majority of the directors of the Board, any officer may be removed, either with or without cause, and his successor elected at any special meeting of the Board called for such purpose.
- 7.04 PRESIDENT. The president shall be the chief executive officer of the Association. He shall preside at all meetings of the Association and of the Board. He shall have all the general powers and duties which are usually vested in the office of president of an association, including, but not limited to, the power to appoint committees from ame, ghe Owners from time to time as he may in his discretion decide are appropriate to assist in the conduct of the affairs of the Association. The president shall eventual the least, decided from the death and other written instruments and shall co-sign all checks and promissory notes on behalf of the Association unless others are so authorized by resolution of the Board.
- 7.05 MCE_PRESIDENT. The vice president shall take the place of the president and perform his duties whenever the president shall be absent or unable to act. If neither the president nor the vice president is able to act, the Board shall apoint some other member of the Board so so on an interim basis. The vice president shall also perform such other duties as from time to time shall be imposed upon him by the Board.
- 7.06 SECRETARY. The secretary shall keep the minutes of all meetings of the Board and the minutes of all meetings of the Association; he shall have charge of such books and papers as the Board may direct; and he shall, in general, perform all the duties incident to the office of secretary.
- 7.07 TREASURER. The treasurer shall have responsibility for the Association funds and securities and shall be responsible for keeping full and accurate accounts of all receipts and disbursaments and books belonging to the Association. He shall be responsible for the deposit of all mosties and valuable effects in the name, and not the credit, of the Association in such depositories as may from time to time to destignated by the Board. The treasurer shall co-sign all checks and promisory notes to behalf of the Association unless other are so authorized by recolution of the
- 7.08 EXECUTION OF AMENDMENTS TO DECLARATION. The president, the secretary and the treasurer of the Association, or any one of them, may prepare or cause to be prepared, and shall execute, certify and record amendments to the Declaration on behalf of the Association.
- 7.09 CHANGE TO GOVERNING DOCLIMENTS. If any change is made to the Declaration, the Articles of Incorporation of the Association or these Bylaws, the secreary of the Association shall, within 30 days after the change is made, prepare and cause to be hand-delivered or sent prepaid by United States mail to the mailing address of each Lot or to any other mailing address designated in writing by the Owner, a copy of the change that was made.

ARTICLE EIGHT AMENDMENT TO BYLAWS

These Bylaws may be amended at any regular or special meeting of the Members by a vote of a majority of the Members or by the written consent of a majority of the Members.

ARTICLE NINE RECORDS TO BE MAINTAINED BY THE ASSOCIATION

- 9.01 The Association shall keep a copy of the following records at its registered office:
- (a) A copy, certified by the Secretary of State, of the Articles of Incorporation of the Association and all amendments thereto;
- (b) A copy, certified by an officer of the Association, of the Bylaws of the Association and all amendments thereto;
- (c) A Members ledger or a duplicate Members' ledger, revised annually, containing the names, alphabetically arranged, of all persons who are members of the Association, showing their places of residence, if known, or, in lieu of the Members ledger or duplicate Members' ledger a pecified above, a statement setting out the name of the travoltation of the Members' ledger or duplicate Members' ledger, and the present and complete post office address, including street and number, if any, where the Members' ledger or duplicate Members' ledger and the present in this Article Nine is kept.
- (d) The Association must maintain the records required by subsections a, b and c in written form or in another form capable of conversion into written form within a reasonable time.

ARTICLE TEN RESERVE ACCOUNT

Money in the reserve account established by the Association pursuant to Nevada Revised Statutes Section 116.3115 may not be withdrawn without the signatures of at least two directors of the Board or the signatures of at least one director of the Board and one officer of the Association who is not a director of the Board.

ARTICLE ELEVEN INDEMNIFICATION

When a member of the Board is sued for liability for actions undertaken in his role as a member of the Board, the Association shall indemnify him for his losses or claims, and undertake all costs of defense, until and unless it is proven that he acted with wilful or wanton misfeasance or with gross negligence. After such proof the Association is no longer liable for the cost of defense, and may recover costs already espended from the member of the Board who so acted. Directors of the Board are not personally liable to the victims of crimes occurring on the Property.

ARTICLE TWELVE SPECIAL RIGHTS OF VA.

So long at Declarant retains Special Declarant's Rights pursuant to NRS 116.3103(4), the following shall require the prior approval of VA: (i) amencation of additional real property to the Community; (ii) de-Annexation, (iii) mergers and consolidations, and (iv) all special assessments and amendments to the Declaration. A draft of any amendment to the Declaration should be submitted to the VA for its approval prior to its approval by the Associations.

NONA COLLINS, Secretary

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I, the undersigned, do certify:

That I am the duly elected, qualified and acting Secretary of WOODLAND VILLAGE, and that the above and foregoing Bylaws comprising sixteen (16) pages, including this page, were adopted as the Bylaws of the Association by the Directors by unanimous written consent on the day of pages of the Association of the Compression of the Compres

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this _____ day of _____

NONA COLLINS, Secretary

UNANIMOUS WRITTEN CONSENT OF DIRECTORS OF WOODLAND VILLAGE

The undersigned, being all of the directors of the Directors of the Board of WOODLAND VILLAGE (the "Association"), do hereby unanimously consent, in writing, pursuant to NRS 82.271, to the adoption of the following resolution:

RESOLVED: That the following persons are appointed as officers of the Association to serve at the pleasure of the Directors of the Board:

Vernon W. Hotz President

Robert J. Lissner Vice President

Nona Collins Secretary

Nona Collins Treasurer

RESOLVED: That the Bylaws in the form of Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof by reference are hereby adopted as the Bylaws of the Association.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Unanimous Written Consent as of the 16th day of Outnessey, 2000.

ROBERT J. LISSNER

NONA COLLINS